#### District of West Vancouver



# Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004

Effective Date - June 21, 2004

#### **Consolidated for Convenience Only**

This is a consolidation of the bylaws below. The amendment bylaws have been combined with the original bylaw for convenience only. This consolidation is not a legal document. Certified copies of the original bylaws should be consulted for all interpretations and applications of the bylaw on this subject.

Amendment Bylaw	Effective Date
Bylaw No. 5167, 2021	December 13, 2021
Bylaw No. 5163, 2021	December 13, 2021
Bylaw No. 5139, 2021	July 27, 2021
Bylaw No. 5097, 2020	April 26, 2021
Bylaw No. 5098, 2020	November 2, 2020
Bylaw No. 5000, 2018	November 19, 2018
Bylaw No. 4977, 2018	April 23, 2018
Bylaw No. 4911, 2016	September 19, 2016
Bylaw No. 4894, 2016	April 20, 2016
Bylaw No. 4869, 2015	January 11, 2016
*Bylaw No. 4521, 2007	October 22, 2007
Bylaw No. 4449, 2005	September 19, 2005
Bylaw No. 4428, 2005	June 13, 2005
Bylaw No. 4392, 2004	July 29, 2004

\*Bylaw No. 4521, 2007 is "Regulatory Bylaw Enforcement and Penalty Amending Bylaw No. 4521, 2007". Bylaw 4521 amended 26 bylaws, one of which is the Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004. When referring to amendments to the Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004, Bylaw 4521 must also be included.

The bylaw numbers in the margin of this consolidation refer to the bylaws that amended the principal bylaw (Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004). The number of any amending bylaw that has been repealed is not referred to in this consolidation.

#### District of West Vancouver

# Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004

## **Table of Contents**

Pa	age #
Part 1 Citation	1
Part 2 Severability	1
Part 3 Previous Bylaw Repeal	1
Part 4 General Provisions	2
Schedules	2
Schedule A - Enforcement Officers	4
Schedule B1 - Blasting Bylaw No. 4024, 1996	8
Schedule B2 - Building Bylaw No. 4400, 2004	9
Schedule B3 - Business Licence Bylaw No. 4455, 2005	. 10
Schedule B4 – Smoking Regulation Bylaw No. 4607, 2009	. 11
Schedule B5 - Controlled Substance Nuisance Bylaw No. 4417, 2005	
Schedule B6 - Fire Protection and Emergency Response Bylaw No. 4366, 2004	13
Schedule B7 - Good Neighbour Bylaw No. 4380, 2004	. 14
Schedule B8 - Noise Control Bylaw No. 4404, 2005	. 15
Schedule B9 - Parks Regulation Bylaw No. 4867, 2015	. 16
Schedule B10 - Sign Bylaw No. 4499, 2007	. 17
Schedule B11 - Soil Removal and Deposit Regulation Bylaw No. 3786, 1992	. 18
Schedule B12 - Solid Waste Utility Bylaw No. 4740, 2012	. 19
Schedule B13 - Traffic and Parking Bylaw No. 4370, 2004	. 20
Schedule B14 - Watercourse Protection Bylaw No. 4364, 2005	. 21
Schedule B15 - Drinking Water Conservation Plan Bylaw No. 4975, 2018	
Schedule B16 - Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010	. 23
Schedule B17 – Boulevard Bylaw No. 4886, 2016	. 24
Schedule B18 – Interim Tree Bylaw No. 4892, 2016	
Schedule B19 - Animal Control and Licence Bylaw No. 4545, 2008	. 26

#### District of West Vancouver

# Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004

A bylaw to implement Municipal Ticket Information System pursuant to the Community Charter S.B.C. 2003

Previous amendments: *Amendment Bylaw 4392, 4428, 4449, 4521, 4869, 4894, 4911, 4977, 5000, 5097, 5098, 5139, 5163, and 5167.* 

WHEREAS the Council of The Corporation of the District of West Vancouver deems it expedient to provide for a bylaw for the purpose of enforcing the bylaws of the municipality;

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the District of West Vancouver enacts as follows:

#### Part 1 Citation

1.1 This Bylaw may be cited as Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004.

#### Part 2 Severability

2.1 If a portion of this Bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, then the invalid portion must be severed and the remainder of this Bylaw is deemed to have been adopted without the severed section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, clause or phrase.

#### Part 3 Previous Bylaw Repeal

3.1 Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation, Bylaw No. 4170, 2004 (adopted on June 14, 1999) and the following amendment bylaws are hereby repealed:

Amendment Bylaw Effective Date

Bylaw No. 4207, 2000 September 05, 2000

Bylaw No. 4218, 2000	November 14, 2000
Bylaw No. 4248, 2001	April 02, 2001
Bylaw No. 4342, 2003	November 17, 2003
Bylaw No. 4358, 2003	December 15, 2003

Amended by Regulatory Bylaw Enforcement and Penalty Bylaw No. 4521, 2007

## Amended by Part 4 General Provisions

- 4.1 The Bylaws listed in Column 1 of Schedule "A" of this Bylaw may be enforced by means of a ticket in the form prescribed for the purpose of section 264 of the *Community Charter*.
- 4.2 The persons who act in the job positions or titles listed in Column 2 of Schedule "A" to this Bylaw are designated bylaw enforcement officers for the purpose of enforcing the Bylaws listed in Column 1 of Schedule "A" opposite the respective job position.
- 4.3 The words or expressions set forth in Column 1 of Schedule "B1" through "B16" of this Bylaw designate the offence committed under the bylaw section number appearing in Column 2 of Schedule "B1" through "B16" opposite the respective words of expressions.
- 4.4 The amounts in Column 3 of Schedule "B1" through "B16" of this Bylaw designate the fines for contravention of the bylaw offences set out in Column 1 of Schedule "B1" through "B16" opposite the respective amounts.

#### **Schedules**

	Schedule A	Enforcement Officers
	Schedule B1	Blasting Bylaw No. 4024, 1996
	Schedule B2	Building Bylaw No. 4404, 2004
Bylaw 5139, 2021	Schedule B3	Business Licence Bylaw No. 4455, 2005
Bylaw 5000,	Schedule B4	Smoking Regulation Bylaw No. 4607, 2009
2018	Schedule B5	Controlled Substance Nuisance Bylaw No. 4417, 2005
	Schedule B6	Fire Protection and Emergency Response Bylaw No. 4366, 2004
	Schedule B7	Good Neighbour Bylaw No. 4380, 2004
	Schedule B8	Noise Control Bylaw No. 4404, 2005
Bylaw 4869,	Schedule B9	Parks Regulation Bylaw No. 4867, 2015
2015	Schedule B10	Sign Bylaw No. 4499, 2007
	Schedule B11	Soil Removal and Deposit Regulation Bylaw No. 3786, 1992
Bylaw 4911,	Schedule B12	Solid Waste Utility Bylaw No. 4740, 2012
2016	Schedule B13	Traffic and Parking Bylaw No. 4370, 2004
	Schedule B14	Watercourse Protection Bylaw No. 4364, 2005
Bylaw 4977, 2018	Schedule B15	Drinking Water Conservation Plan Bylaw No. 4975, 2018
Bylaw	Schedule B16	Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010
5000, 2018 5139, 2021		

READ A FIRST TIME on June 14, 2004
READ A SECOND TIME on June 14, 2004
READ A THIRD TIME on June 14, 2004

ADOPTED by the Council on June 21, 2004

[Original signed by Mayor]

Mayor

[Original signed by Corporate Officer]

Corporate Officer

#### **Schedule A - Enforcement Officers**

	Column 1	Column 2	
	Designated Bylaws	Designated Bylaw Enforcement Officer	
Bylaw 4911, 2016	Animal Control and Licence Bylaw No. 4545, 2008	Animal Control Officer  Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Community Forester  Park Supervisor  Local Assistant to the Fire Commissioner  Municipal Police Officer	
	Blasting Bylaw No. 4024, 1996	Director of Planning, Lands and Permits Environmental Protection Officer Land Development Engineer Land Development Technician Manager, Community Planning Building Inspector Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer Police Officer Officer (Fire)	
Bylaw 4894, 2016	Boulevard Bylaw No. 4886, 2016	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer Municipal Police Officer Environmental Protection Officer Land Development Technician District Arborist Development Services Engineer Manager of Land Development Building Inspector	
	Building Bylaw No. 4404, 2004	Building Inspector  Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Municipal Police Officer	
	Business Licence Bylaw No. 4455, 2005	Building Inspector  Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Municipal Police Officer  Officer (Fire)	

#### **Schedule A - Enforcement Officers**

	Column 1 Designated Bylaws	Column 2 Designated Bylaw Enforcement Officer	
Bylaw 5163, 2021	Fire Rescue Bylaw No. 5163, 2021	Building Inspector  Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Community Forester  Officer (Fire)  Municipal Police Officer	
	Good Neighbour Bylaw No. 4380, 2004	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Municipal Police Officer  Building Inspector  Officer (Fire)	
Bylaw 4894, 2016	Interim Tree Bylaw No. 4892, 2016	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer Municipal Police Officer Environmental Protection Officer Land Development Technician District Arborist Development Services Engineer Manager of Land Development Building Inspector	
	Noise Control Bylaw No. 4404, 2005	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Medical Health Officer  Municipal Police Officer  Building Inspector	
Bylaw 4869, 2015	Parks Regulation Bylaw No. 4867, 2015	Manager, Parks Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer Police Officer Park Ranger	

#### **Schedule A - Enforcement Officers**

	Column 1 Designated Bylaws	Column 2 Designated Bylaw Enforcement Officer	
	Sign Bylaw No. 4499, 2007	Building Inspector  Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Municipal Police Officer	
Bylaw 5000, 2018	Smoking Regulation Bylaw No. 4607, 2009	Bylaw Enforcement/ Compliance Officer  Medical Health Officer  Municipal Police Officer  Officer (Fire)  Licence Inspector	
	Soil Removal and Deposit Regulation Bylaw No. 3786, 1992	Director of Planning, Lands and Permits Environmental Protection Officer Land Development Engineer Land Development Technician Manager, Community Planning Building Inspector Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer Police Officer Officer (Fire)	
	Solid Waste Utility Bylaw No. 4118, 1998	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Municipal Police Officer  Community Forester  Parks Supervisor	
	Traffic and Parking Bylaw 4370, 2004	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer  Municipal Police Officer  Officer (Fire)	

## **Schedule A - Enforcement Officers**

Column 1  Designated Bylaws	Column 2 Designated Bylaw Enforcement Officer	
Designated Bylaws		
	Land Development Engineer	
	Environmental Co-ordinator	
	Environmental Protection Officer	
Watercourse Protection Bylaw No. 4364, 2005	Land Development Technician	
	Manager, Community Planning	
	Manager, Parks and Environment	
	Community Forester	
	Parks Supervisor	
	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer	
	Police Officer	
	Officer (Fire)	

	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer	
Drinking Water Conservation Plan Bylaw No. 4975, 2018	Municipal Police Officer	
	Officer (Fire)	
	Engineer or designate	
	Community Forester	
Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010	Director of Planning and Development Services	
	Manager of Community Planning	
	Building Inspector	
	Bylaw Enforcement/Compliance Officer	
	Police Officer	
	Officer (Fire)	
	License Inspector	
	2018 Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010	

#### Schedule B1 - Blasting Bylaw No. 4024, 1996

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Blast without permit	3	\$1000.00
Fail to comply with conditions of permit	4	\$1000.00
Blast after permit cancelled or suspended	6(d)	\$1000.00
Fail to retain Engineer	7(a)	\$1000.00
Fail to notify Director of Contravention	7(b)	\$1000.00
Fail to measure and/or retain ground vibration measurements	7(c)	\$1000.00
Engineer fail to be present at first blast	7(d)	\$1000.00
Ground vibrations exceed conditions of permit	7(e)	\$1000.00
Blast contrary to permitted times	8(a)	\$1000.00
Blast when atmospheric or other conditions restrict clear observation	8(b)	\$1000.00
Fail to notify affected owners	9	\$1000.00
Fail to follow blasting safety requirements	10	\$1000.00
Fail to follow post blast requirements	11	\$1000.00

#### Schedule B2 - Building Bylaw No. 4400, 2004

Schedule replaced by Regulatory Bylaw Enforcement and Penalty Amending Bylaw No. 4521, 2007

	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
	Designated Expression	Section	Fine
	Construct without a permit	5.1	\$1000.00
	Tamper with Posted Notice	5.2	\$1000.00
	Occupy without Approval	5.3	\$1000.00
	Work Contrary to Approved Plans	5.4	\$1000.00
	Obstruct Building Inspector	5.5	\$1000.00
	Alter Approved Plans	5.6	\$1000.00
	Submit False Information	5.7	\$1000.00
	Fail to Stop Work	6.1.4	\$1000.00
Bylaw 4911, 2016	Fail to Post Building Permit	8.1.8	\$1000.00
Bulaw	Fail to Secure Construction Site	8.1.13	\$1000.00
Bylaw 4911, 2016	Fail to Provide Contractor/Sub-Contractor List	8.1.15	\$1000.00
Bylaw 5097, 2020	Fail to remove a temporary building and remediate a site	8.1.20	\$1000.00
Bylaw	Fail to Post Civic Address	16.1.3	\$1000.00
5097, 2020 Bylaw	Fail to Obtain Street Occupancy Permit	20.1	\$1000.00
5097, 2020			

#### Schedule B3 - Business Licence Bylaw No. 4455, 2005

Schedule replaced by Regulatory Bylaw Enforcement and Penalty Amending Bylaw No. 4521, 2007

	Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
	No business licence	5.1.1	\$1000.00
	Failure to post licence	5.1.6	\$500.00
21	Fail to Licence Secondary Suite/ Detached Secondary Suite	7.8.1	\$500.00
	Fail to Provide Documentation	8.1.3	\$1000.00
	Continue Business While Licence Suspended or Cancelled	8.1.4	\$1000.00
	Breach Condition of Licence	8.1.5	\$1000.00

Bylaw 5139, 2021 Bylaw 5000, 2018

#### Schedule B4 – Smoking Regulation Bylaw No. 4607, 2009

Schedule inserted by Municipal Ticket Information System Bylaw No. 4383, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 5000, 2018

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Designated Expression	Section	Fine
Smoke in a building	5.1.1	\$500.00
Smoke on public transit	5.1.3	\$500.00
Smoke within 6 metres of any door or window	5.1.8	\$500.00
Smoke on a swimming beach	5.2.1	\$500.00
Smoke in a prohibited area of park	5.2.2	\$500.00
Smoke in municipal and/or public building	5.2.3	\$500.00
Smoke on grounds of municipal recreational area	5.2.4	\$500.00
Allow a person to smoke in a building	6.1.1	\$500.00
Allow a person to smoke in a premise or common areas	6.1.2	\$500.00
Fail to display sign at each entrance of a building	6.2.1	\$500.00
Fail to display sign on exterior wall of building	6.2.2	\$500.00
Fail to display sign in outdoor customer service area	6.2.3	\$500.00
Hinder, obstruct or delay officer	8.1	\$800.00

#### Schedule B5 - Controlled Substance Nuisance Bylaw No. 4417, 2005

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Disconnect of bypass meter	4.1	\$1000.00
Reconnect electricity, water or natural gas without approval	4.2	\$1000.00
Use or occupy a Parcel without Safety Inspection	4.3(a)	\$1000.00
Use or occupy a Parcel without inspection	4.3(b)(i)	\$1000.00
Use or occupy a Parcel without carrying out the necessary work	4.3(b)(i)	\$1000.00
Use or occupy a Parcel without remedial measures being completed	4.3(c)	\$1000.00
Use or occupy a Parcel without signoff from Professional Engineer	4.3(d)	\$1000.00
Use or occupy a Parcel without paying all Service fees and other fees	4.3(e)	\$1000.00
Use or occupy a Parcel prior to "Do Not Occupy" Order being removed	4.3(f)	\$1000.00
Alter a Structure or Building for Grow Operation	4.4	\$1000.00
Divert or install exhaust vents contrary to District or provincial enactments	4.5	\$1000.00
Store Dangerous Goods	4.6	\$1000.00
Construct or install obstruction of an exit	4.7(a)	\$1000.00
Remove Fire stopping	4.7(b)	\$1000.00
Cause mould or fungus in building	4.8	\$1000.00
Cause, allow or permit nuisance	4.9(a)	\$1000.00
Cause water, rubbish or unsightly matter to collect	4.9(b)	\$1000.00
Cause building to emit odours	4.10	\$1000.00
Interfere /obstruct Building Inspector or Fire Chief	4.11(a)	\$1000.00
Remove, alter, cover or mutilate a notice posted	4.11(b)	\$1000.00
Fail to Inspect	6.1(a)	\$1000.00
Fail to Notify Building Inspector	6.1(b)(i)	\$1000.00
Fail to bring premises in compliance	6.1(b)(ii)	\$1000.00
Fail to Take Action Directed by Fire Chief	6.2	\$1000.00
Fail to remove carpets and curtains	6.3(a)	\$1000.00
Fail to have venting and filtering cleaned	6.3(b)	\$1000.00
Fail to have walls, floors and ceilings cleaned by Professional Cleaner	6.3(c)	\$1000.00
	6.5	\$1000.00

#### Schedule B6 - Fire Protection and Emergency Response Bylaw No. 4366, 2004

Schedule replaced by Regulatory Bylaw Enforcement and Penalty Amending Bylaw No. 4521, 2007

SCHEDULE B6 REMOVED BY AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 5167, 2021

#### Schedule B7 - Good Neighbour Bylaw No. 4380, 2004

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Create or cause a nuisance	5.1.1	\$1000.00
Permit a nuisance	5.1.2	\$1000.00
Allow unsightly parcel	5.1.3	\$1000.00
Permit or cause water to collect	5.1.4(b)	\$1000.00
Place Graffiti	5.1.4(d)	\$1000.00
Storage or accumulation of motor vehicle	5.1.4(h)	\$1000.00
Fail to remove unsightly accumulation	5.2.2(a)	\$1000.00
Fail to clear parcel of brush, noxious weeds and grass	5.2.2(d)	\$1000.00
Fail to shield or deflect outdoor light	5.2.2(e)	\$1000.00
Fail to repair or remove fence	5.2.2(f)	\$1000.00
Interfere, resist, or obstruct authorized person	7.3.2	\$1000.00

#### Schedule B8 - Noise Control Bylaw No. 4404, 2005

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Noise which disturbs	5.1	\$1000.00
Owner or Occupier Allow Noise Which Disturbs	5.2	\$1000.00
Allow Noise from a Motor Vehicle	6.1.1	\$500.00
Allow Construction Noise	6.1.2(a)	\$1000.00
Allow Power Equipment Noise	6.1.2(b)	\$1000.00
Allow Lawn Mower Noise	6.1.2(c)	\$500.00
Allow Loading/Unloading Noise	6.1.2(d)	\$1000.00
Allow Dog Barking	6.1.3(a)	\$500.00
Allow Radio, Record, Tape, or Disc Player, Television Set, or Other Instrument or Apparatus	6.1.3(b)	\$500.00
Allow Alarm Noise	6.1.3(c)	\$500.00
Allow Public Address System	6.1.4	\$500.00
Allow Noise Over Allowed Decibels	6.1.5	\$1000.00

#### Bylaw 4869, 2015

# Schedule B9 - Parks Regulation Bylaw No. 4867, 2015

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Disobey signs or notices	5.1	\$500.00
Violate rule, regulation or notice	5.2	\$500.00
Damage, deface building structure, sign or thing	5.5(a)	\$1,000.00
Cut, damage or remove plant or tree	5.5(b)	\$1,000.00
Obstruct, vandalized any water fixture or body	5.5(f)	\$1,000.00
Foul, pollute, obstruct or deposit matter in water, fountain, stream	5.5(g)	\$1,000.00
Deposit or dump waste in a park	5.5(h)	\$1,000.00
Interfere with use and enjoyment	5.6(a)	\$500.00
Obstruct municipal official	5.6(g)	\$500.00
Take up temporary abode overnight	5.6(i)	\$500.00
Fire or explode combustible matter	5.11	\$1,000.00
Light fire or leave fire unextinguished	5.12	\$1,000.00
Use of watercraft that disturbs or endangers	5.17	\$1,000.00
Unauthorized use of boat launch	5.18	\$500.00
Deposit, leave or store thing without permission	5.20(g)	\$500.00
Use of field or facility without permission	5.21	\$500.00

#### Schedule B10 - Sign Bylaw No. 4499, 2007

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Obstruct authorized person	6.2	\$1000.00
Place prohibited sign	7.1	\$1000.00
No Sign Permit	10.1	\$1000.00
Fail to maintain sign(s)	30.3	\$500.00
Fail to remove sign(s)	30.7	\$1000.00
Fail to apply for sign permit	33.1	\$1000.00

#### Schedule B11 - Soil Removal and Deposit Regulation Bylaw No. 3786, 1992

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Remove or deposit soil without permit or contrary to conditions of permit	2	\$1000.00
Rock breaking where prohibited	6	\$1000.00
Fail to give Notice of rock breaking	7	\$1000.00
Deposit wood waste	10	\$1000.00
Deposit Other Material without permit or approval	11	\$1000.00
Remove or Deposit Special Waste without permit or approval	12	\$1000.00
Stockpiles exceed confined locations or period of time	15	\$1000.00
Soil operation encroach upon or damage adjacent property	16	\$1000.00
Cause nuisance affecting neighbouring property	17	\$1000.00
Remove or deposit soil with permit	18(a)	\$1000.00
Remove or deposit soil without owner permission	18(b)	\$1000.00

Bylaw 4911, 2016

#### Schedule B12 - Solid Waste Utility Bylaw No. 4740, 2012

	Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
	Fail to properly dispose of waste	5.1.2	\$500.00
Bylaw 4911, 2016	Remove, take or convert solid waste from solid waste container	5.2.1	\$500.00
,	Dispose of prohibited waste in solid waste container	5.3.1	\$500.00
	Containers shall have a firmly fitted lid used at all times and secured	10.1.4	\$500.00
	Area used for storage of solid waste containers shall be kept clean, sanitary and free from ponding water and loose garbage	5(b)(iv)	\$500.00

#### Schedule B13 - Traffic and Parking Bylaw No. 4370, 2004

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Failure to obey traffic control device	6.2.1	\$1000.00
Fail to comply with terms of permit	6.6.2	\$1000.00
Fail to obtain permit	6.6.3	\$1000.00
Operate heavy vehicle on prohibited highway	8.16.4	\$1,000.00
Failure to post sign	8.16.5	\$1,000.00
Park to obstruct or interfere with traffic	7.1.2	\$500.00
Fail to comply with Lawful Direction	8.1.3	\$500.00
Hinder, Obstruct, or Delay Bylaw Officer	8.1.4	\$500.00

#### Schedule B14 - Watercourse Protection Bylaw No. 4364, 2005

Schedule replaced by Regulatory Bylaw Enforcement and Penalty Amending Bylaw No. 4521, 2007

Bylaw 4911, 2016

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Fouling watercourse	5.1	\$1000.00
Enclosing watercourse	6.1	\$1000.00
Obstructing fish passage	6.2	\$1000.00
Improper handling of prohibited substance	7.1	\$1000.00
Failure to prepare sediment control plan	7.2	\$1000.00
Discharge cement	7.5	\$1000.00
Failure to inspect, maintain or operate sediment control works	8.3	\$1000.00
Failure to report suspended solids	7.4	\$1000.00
Failure to notify authorities	9.1	\$1000.00
Failure to remediate discharge of prohibited substance	9.1	\$1000.00
Failure to Stop Work	9.2(b)	\$1000.00

Bylaw 4977, 2018

### Schedule B15 – Drinking Water Conservation Plan Bylaw No. 4975, 2018

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Contravene Stage 1 Restrictions described in Schedule A	5.7	\$100.00
Contravene Stage 2 Restrictions described in Schedule A	5.7	\$200.00
Contravene Stage 3 Restrictions described in Schedule A	5.7	\$500.00
Contravene Stage 4 Restrictions described in Schedule A	5.7	\$1000.00
Fail to Comply with a Water Management Plan	7.5	\$200.00
Obstruct Engineer or delegate	9.1	\$100.00

Bylaw 5000, 2018

#### Schedule B16 - Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010

Schedule replaced by Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004 Amendment Bylaw No. 5000, 2018

	Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
	Use Land Contrary to Bylaw	120.01 (1)	\$1000.00
	Use Building Contrary to Bylaw	120.01 (2)	\$1000.00
	Change Use of Land or Building Contrary to Bylaw	120.01 (3)	\$1000.00
Bylaw 5139, 2021	More than one Secondary Suite or Detached Secondary Suite	130.05 and 130.051	\$500.00
Bylaw 5139, 2021	Fail to Identify, Authorize, or provide Property Managers contact information for Secondary Suite	130.05	\$500.00
Bylaw 5139, 2021	Fail to Identify, Authorize, or provide Property Managers contact information for Detached Secondary Suite	130.051	\$500.00

#### Schedule B17 – Boulevard Bylaw No. 4886, 2016

Schedule inserted by Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 4894, 2016

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Obstruct boulevard	5.2	\$1000
Fail to maintain boulevard improvements	5.3	\$1000
Fail to comply with removal order under s. 5.7	10.1.4	\$1000
Debris on boulevard	6.1	\$1000
Plant invasive species on boulevard	6.2	\$1000
Unauthorized construction on boulevard	6.3	\$1000
Fail to arrange transfer of encroachment permit	7.11	\$1000
Unauthorized cutting of boulevard tree	8.1	\$1000
Fail to post tree cutting permit	9.5	\$1000
Damage boulevard	10.1.5	\$1000

#### Schedule B18 – Interim Tree Bylaw No. 4892, 2016

Schedule inserted by Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 5098, 2020

Column 1 Designated Expression	Column 2 Section	Column 3 Fine
Damage tree	5.1	\$1000
Construct without tree barrier	5.2	\$1000
Fail to maintain tree barrier	5.3	\$1000
Fail to remove tree barrier	5.3.4	\$1000
Tree cutting without permit	6.1	\$1000
Fail to post tree cutting permit	8.7	\$1000
Obstruct inspection	10.4.3	\$1000

# Schedule B19 – Animal Control and Licence Bylaw No. 4545, 2008

Schedule inserted by Municipal Ticket Information System Implementation Bylaw No. 4383, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 4911, 2016

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Designated Expression	Section	Fine
Hinder, Obstruct, or Delay Bylaw Officer	5.2.2	\$1000.00
No Dog Licence	6.1.1	\$500.00
Fail to Licence Aggressive Dog	6.1.11	\$1000.00
Animal at Large	7.1	\$500.00
Injure/Kill Person or Pet	7.4.1 (a)	\$1000.00
Aggressively Harass or Pursue	7.4.1 (b)	\$1000.00
Fail to Maintain Dogs Environment	7.7.1	\$1000.00
Animal in Enclosed Space or Vehicle	7.8.1	\$1000.00
Commercial Dog Walker Fail to Maintain Control of Dogs	8.2.1 (d)	\$1000.00
Dangerous Animal at Large	9.1.1 (a)	\$1000.00
Improperly Leash Dangerous Dog	9.1.1 (d)	\$1000.00
Dangerous Animal not Muzzled	9.1.2 (a)	\$1000.00
Fail to Identify Dangerous Animal	9.1.2 (b)	\$1000.00
Fail to Post Warning Signs	9.1.2 (c)	\$1000.00
Fail to Build Enclosure	9.1.2 (d)	\$1000.00